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From: Megan Woodruff
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 2044522 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: ACU-20-00004 Hembree -

(Publishing) Notice of SEPA Action
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 2:50:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

AD2044522_jnl.pdf

Good afternoon Rachael,

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on March 4.

Please reply back with a final approval/changes by our 11:00am deadline on March 3.

Thanks so much and have a great day!

Megan Woodruff
Advertising Assistant
Ellensburg Daily Record
Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253
Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-3:30pm]

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>;
terry@nkctribune.com <terry@nkctribune.com>; Jana Stoner <jana@nkctribune.com>
Subject: ACU-20-00004 Hembree - (Publishing) Notice of SEPA Action
 

Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached notice and publish as requested.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services

mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice of SEPA Action
�
NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Kittitas County CDS has issued a


determination of  NonSignificance for  the Hembree Administrative
Conditional  Use  application  (ACU-20-00004).  The  applicant  is
requesting  approval  of  the  construction  of  a  new clubhouse  to


�replace an existing clubhouse. 
�
The lead agency for this  proposal has determined that it  does not


have a probable significant adverse impact on the environment. An
environmental impact statement (EIS) is not required under RCW
43.21C.030(2)(c).  This  decision  was  made  after  review  of  a
completed environmental checklist, optional DNS process comment
period,  and other information on file  with  the lead agency.  This


�information is available to the public on request. 
�
This DNS is  issued after  using the optional DNS process in WAC


197-11-355. There is no further comment period on the DNS. Any
action  to  set  aside,  enjoin,  review,  or  otherwise  challenge  this
administrative SEPA action on the grounds of noncompliance with
the provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW shall be commenced on or


�before March 18, 2021 by 5:00 PM. 
�
Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and


application  file  may  be  viewed  at  Kittitas  County  Community
Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St.  Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA
98926.  The  file  can  also  be  viewed  online  at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx,  and  by


�navigating to “Conditional Use Permits” & “ACU-20-00004”. 
�
Designated Permit  Coordinator  (staff  contact): Rachael  Stevie


(509) 962-7637; email at rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us � 
�


�Notice of Application: Thursday, January 28, 2021 
�Application Received: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 


�Publication Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 
�


�PUBLISH: Daily Record: Thursday, March 4, 2021 
�PUBLISH: NKCT: Thursday, March 4, 2021








